. .. SAN FRANCISCO

BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

INVITATION FOR BID (IFB)

BI OPENING VNOT LATER

THAN 2 00 P M LOCAL TIME TUESDAY, APRIL 30, 2013.

IFB NO.
8915

3EALED lID RESPONSES are mv1ted to be dehvered to the District at the szid hour and date for the following articles
st services and under the condmons stated beIow Bxd response shall be subrmtted to either of the following addresses:

For Special Delwegz or H'and DeIlvegy' T 2 or | - By U.,S. Mail

Purchasing Division

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

300 Lakeside Dtive, 17"Floor
Dakland, CA 94612-3534

Purchasing Division

P.O. Box 12688
Qakland, CA 94604-2688

-SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Refer questions to: Robert Cifelli, Buyer Tel. No (510) 464-6357 THIS IS NOT NOT AN ORDER!
-Emaik: rctfeiIC‘bart gov

ITEM ESTIMATED - L " . BIDDERS USE THIS
NO. QUANTITY | UNIT | - DESCRIPTION COLUMN FOR PRICING
! "}‘-"L—)-K 6 jf?DQC':“: ) .
2 > & #gede  VEHICLE, YARD, DOUBLE ENDED CARTS o
A ) a2 ij»)b 7 i T i B j . $ ;4[-) “g‘éf.} G::S—Z’:’d—) &
3 é) T ' ' ' = ~ ]

| ITEM TOTAL FROM PAGE2:
* | The Item total is provided by the Bidder for the

convenience of the Disttict. The District will, however,

recalculate the Item Total and award the Contract on the
basis of the Unit Price bid. Should there be a discrepancy
between the Item Total and Unit Price, Unit Price will
govern.

Submlssmn of a bid constltutes bldder s acceptance of the General Provisions and Specla! Provns;ons contained herem

DELIVERY: o .SFBART

/Jﬁ%z/?’:?ﬁ (2 A G )7‘

KL;’}AN\D G Tt
A -.“'(:"?L[:‘)‘?“Lﬁ%v

| _ " F.0.B Point DESTINATION
LOGATION: - HAYWARD STOREROOM —
' 150 SANDOVAL WAY | Name (Prmt) NG e i, T h T EL
HAYWARD, CA 94544 . f,g 3’\ r
' S Signature '>éi— ,;47 /4

Submlt proposal on’ Bld Form

DO NOT INGLUDE excisé o sales taxes in prtce o state. CAL1. Zip Code

GENERAL PROVISIONS: See Pages_-G_P-1 through GP-8  Email_/ A e, &~ HAE?W 2o e

v

| .Company hAi‘?ﬂhﬁ'ix FQLLT L JE! ”ldltz_;ﬁ-

' .-fAddress 570 LUEC&“’T" [5‘3 o 7‘ =7

| on.GARDENA, CALL

G hs

SPECIAL PROVISIONS: Page 1 thrb’ugh 3. Fax No. v’w *Lféfffu 25 Tel. No- Blo 515 /o_ S

_ P'“f‘IFICATIONS Page 1 through 10
E. ncally Drtven Yard Vehicle: for Car Cleaners dated 4!2]13

DRAWING NO 015711 Rev 00

Bid Form
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INVITATION FOR BID Continuation Sheet

‘ IFB NO. ‘

\ | 8915
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA
RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
ITEM ESTIMATED . BIDDERS USE THIS
NO. QUANTITY UNIT _ DESCRIPTION COLUW FOR PRICING
Base order: Unit Price Item Total
1 6 EA. | Vehicle, Yard, Double Ended Carts

EA.

EA.

Per attached BART Drawing No. 015711 Rev. 00,
BART Specification Dated 8/27/12.

OPTION A: .
(See Special Provisions G and H).

Vehicle, Yard, Double Ended Carts
Per attached BART Drawing No. 015711 Rev. 00,
BART Specification Dated 8/27/12.

OPTION B:
(See Special Provisions G and H).

" Vehicle, Yard, DouBle Ended Carts

Per attached BART Drawing No. 015711 Rev. 00,
BART Specification Dated 8/27/12.

Sé Iaom,am $ iﬁé,aoo.mo

&gﬁé'&)& $ |7 is OO Ly

Q%wa $ 1755150@-@

K\RRivg ElEcTRic VRnris

(Company Name)

INEC..
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SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(Submit with Bid)

Certification to be executed by Bidder and each proposed first-tier Subcontractor or Subsupplier whose
Subcontract exceeds $100,000. Make additional copies of the Certification as necessary.

Bidder must use its best efforts to collect the Certification from each fisst-tier subcontractor or
subsupplier whose subcontract exceeds $100,000 and submit such Certifications along with its own to the
District on the Bid date.

Bidder is advised that all Certifications must be submitted on the Bid date unless there is reasonable
cause for delay; however, Bidder is cautioned that unless all Certifications are submitted within five (5)
Days after the date Bids ate due, the Bid may be considered non-responsive.

The undersigned certifies that:

1. It will not make any monetary or in-kind conttibution (including Joans) to any BART Director, or
any candidate for Director, in excess of $1,000 from the date Bids are opened by the District until
the Award of the Contract.

2. It understands that the term "contribution" shall have the same meaning as defined in Government
Code Section 82015 and implementing regulations adopted by the Fair Political Practices
Comimnissioft.

KMZ?;DR ELF—.:c:T?z;C VEHIcLES [NA.

Name ofiFirm

§ignature 4 (/ Date

CEORGE T WeTTEL §fRES.
Print Name and Title

IFB No.8915 : Bid Form
Rev. 10, 03/22/11 : B ‘ Page 3 of 3



